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Alexandria Gilbert

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Morris Laura [Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
16 November 2010 12:34

Angie Gardner

Licensing

Subject: RE: The Lounge, Banbury - New Premise Licence

Good Morning

| can confirm that if the below 7 conditions are attached to the licence Thames Valley Police would have no
objections to the application.

Regards

Laura Morris

Licensing Officer
Thames Valley Police

St Aldates
Oxford
0OX1 1SZ

Tel: 01865 266 109
Mob: 07989 497 913

Email: laura.morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

Take pride and make a difference for Oxfordshire by :-
Seeing things through the eyes of others

Doing what we say we are going to do

Treating everyone with dignity and respect.

From: Angie Gardner [mailto:A.Gardner@popall.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2010 16:32

To: Morris Laura

Cc: licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Subject: Tize Lounge, Banbury - New Premise Licence

Hi Laura

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today please find below our proposed conditions as

discussed:-

1. A Challenge 21 Policy will be in place at the premise at all times. Anyone who looks under the
age of 21 will be asked to show photographic ID to prove they are over 18;

2. The premises shall participate in the local Pubwatch Scheme;

3. Staff outside the premises whilst on duty will wear High Visibility Jackets at all times;

4. Ifthere is to be a substantial increase in the size of the dance floor, works will not commence

5

with prior consultation with Thames Valley Police;

The premise will ensure any doorstaff on duty are signed into the register on each day of duty.
The register will be available for inspection by the authorities at any time the premise are trading;
An incident book will be kept at the premise and all incidents at the premise will be recorded.
The register will be available for inspection by the authorities at any time the premise are trading;
A drugs policy will be produced and adhered to at all times.
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Can you confirm you are happy with the above by return. I have copied the Licensing Department
into this email to keep them appraised of the situation.

Many thanks

Angie Gardner

Para-Legal - Poppleston Allen

T:0115934 9157 M : 07967 642424 W : www.popall.co.uk

Nottingham Office : 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS T : 0115 953 8500
F : 0115953 8501

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to which we
are subject are the Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.

This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be
confidential and privileged. If you receive it in error please tell the sender immediately and do not
copy, show or distribute them to anyone. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and
its attachments are free from any viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not
adversely affect your system.

Thames Valley Police Currertly use the Microsoft Office 2002 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you
intend to include an attachn:ent with your email. This communication contairs information which is confidesntial
and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those
of Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s)
please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any
copies of it. Thank you.Thames Valley Police Currently use the Microsoft Office 2002 suite of applications. Please
be aware of this if you intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information
which is confidential and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and
not necessarily those of Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the
information in it is strictly prohibited and r:zay be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error
please forward a copy to: informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete
the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you.
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